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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: 

UNRWA Evaluation of the Resource Mobilization Strategy 2012-2015 

RFP # CPS/WB/ERCD/0043/0/14 

 

Q&A 

 
Question 1: 
It was mentioned within the RFP that there will be 45 days of HQ & Field work, the RFP does not 

specify the Field work location whether in west bank, Jerusalem, Gaza or any other operating office of 

UNRWA? 

 

Answer: It will be undertaken in the five UNRWA Field Offices (West bank/Jerusalem, Jordan, 

Lebanon, Syria, Gaza) pending security clearance.  
__________________________________________________________ 

Question 2: 
Within UNRWA responsibilities, all responsibilities mentioned are mainly logistical, what about the 

Data collection and providing the required data such as the RMS , UNRWA Strategic Framework, 

Funding Portals, Previous recommendations and lessons learned documents? 

 
Answer: All relevant documents will be provided.  

__________________________________________________________ 

 
Question 3: 
Within the Impact section, the impact focuses mostly on Funding and generating more funds, will the 

Impact also cover the target beneficiaries in terms of services received from UNRWA and the impact of 

these services and programs on their lives?  
 

Answer: The RMS indicators do not cover beneficiaries but this can be further explored and discussed 

in the Inception Report included as a deliverable in the consultancy. 

__________________________________________________________ 

 
Question 4: 
Finally will UNRWA provide us with secure travel and Permits between different Field Locations 

especially to Gaza strip if included?  
 

Answer: Yes, UNRWA will assist in facilitating entrance to Gaza and requesting security clearance as 

well as providing To Whom It May Concern Letters to facilitate visa issuance.  

__________________________________________________________ 
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Question 5: 
Which UNRWA office will be managing the evaluation of RMS Strategy? 
 

Answer:  The department of internal oversight services. 

__________________________________________________________ 

Question 6: 
The cover letter mentions that “UNRWA is generally exempted from VAT payment to Israel and 

Palestine and therefore, intends to apply to the Palestine Authority for a VAT waiver for this particular 

contract”.  

Do the above indicate that the call is targeting companies in the countries mentioned in the statement?  

Answer:  No, it is open to any company.  

__________________________________________________________ 

Question 7: 
Does UNRWA have a preference to recruit an international team leader for this specific project?  
 

Answer:  The Request for Proposals is open to national and international team leaders. 

 

__________________________________________________________ 

Question 8: 
Is UNRWA looking for national consultants in the region or an international team of experts?  
 

Answer:  The Request for Proposals is open to national, regional and international evaluation team.  
 

__________________________________________________________ 

Question 9: 
Can the team conduct the data collection for Syria remotely?  
 

Answer:  Travel to Syria is pending security clearance. This can be discussed if a concern to the 

consultant.  

 

__________________________________________________________ 

 

Question 10: 
There are two payment schedules in the RFP, can you please confirm which to take into consideration 

“20%, 40% and 40%” or “20%, 80%”?  
 

Answer:  We will take into consideration the 20%, 40% and 40% which will be included in the 

contract. 

__________________________________________________________ 


